

From: [Scearce, Gregory \(VITA\)](#)
Bcc: [Mike Shoag \(mshoag@forumone.com\)](#); [katie@triadtechpartners.com](#); [Tracie Edwards \(tracie.edwards@terminalfour.com\)](#)
Subject: Renewal of Contract
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:20:00 AM
Importance: High

Dear Supplier,

Per Section 3.A. ("Term and Termination") of the above referenced contract, The Virginia Information Technologies Agency has elected to exercise its option to renew the contract for the next available annual renewal period as stated in your contract. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact SCM.

The contract expiration date is now 02/17/2024.

The contracts under this renewal notice are:

VA-220217-FO

VA-220217-TFI

VA-220217-TTP

This email serves as your renewal.

Please reply to confirm receipt.

Thanks

Greg Scearce, CPPB, VCO

Strategic Sourcing Specialist, SCM

Virginia IT Agency (VITA)

Connecting – Protecting - Innovating

3-A17

gregory.scearce@vita.virginia.gov

www.vita.virginia.gov

(804) 510-7128 Office

Remote Availability on Monday's & Friday's: (804) 276-5899